
 

Accommodation for Physical Impairments: In order to accommodate persons with physical impairments, please notify the City of any special physical 
or language accommodations you may require as far in advance of the meeting as possible.  To make arrangements, Contact City Hall at 541-782-2258.  
For the hearing impaired, the City’s TTD Number is 541-782-4232. 

 
April 1, 2021 
7:00 pm City Council Meeting 
Audio/Video Teleconference 
Willamette Activity Center Room 8 
47674 School Street 
Oakridge OR, 97463 
 
REGULAR / WORK SESSION 

 
 
Personnel complaints will not be heard at City Council Meetings and individuals with concerns regarding personnel shall follow 
the Complaint Procedure Policy. Copies are available at every council meeting and at City Hall. 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER  

2. Pledge of Allegiance  

3. Roll Call 

4. Additions, Corrections or Adjustments to the Agenda  

5. Public Comment– 30 Minutes 
Individual speakers must be recognized by the presiding officer, provide their name and address, and will be allowed 
up to 3 minutes or less with Council approval. The Council will not engage in any discussion or make any decisions 
based public comment at this time.  The Council may take comments under advisement for discussion and action at 
a future Council meeting.  The Mayor may direct the City Administrator to follow up on comments received. 

6. Mayor Comments / Announcements / Proclamation 

7. Council Comments / Announcements  

8. Consent Agenda 
8.1 Approval of minutes from 3/10/2021 & 3/16/2021 

9. Business from the City Council 

9.1 Review of Legal Bills 

10. Business from the City Administrator 

10.1 CA Pro Tem 

10.2 Department of Environmental Quality Letter – Revised Willamette Basin Mercury Total Maximum Daily Load  

11. Reports of Boards, Commissions and Committees 

11.1 Administrative Advisory Committee  

11.2 Parks and Community Services Committee 

12. Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 

13. Ordinances, Resolutions and Public Comments 

14. Public Hearings 

15. Appointments 

15.1 Budget Committee 

16. Public Comment 

17. Adjourn 

 
This will be a remote participation meeting. Citizens have four ways of attending and commenting: 

1. Use your computer, tablet or smartphone and go to: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3664311610, meeting ID: 3664311610. 

2. Use your telephone and dial: +1 669 900 9128. Meeting ID: 366 431 1610.  

3. Send comments by email to: cityadministrator@ci.oakridge.or.us by 2pm the day of the meeting.  

4. It is discouraged due to COVID precautions, but citizens may can attend in person at the Willamette Activity Center, Room 8. There will be an audio 

and video feed.   

Detailed instructions are available at City Hall, on the city website, and the city Facebook page. 

mailto:cityadministrator@ci.oakridge.or.us


March 10, 2021 City Council Minutes Page 1 of 3 

 T+  
                                                            
 
 
 

 
March 10, 2021 

Special/Executive Session City Council Meeting (Via Zoom) 

Willamette Activity Center Room 8 
47674 School Street 

6:30 p.m. 

 

MINUTES 
 

 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER- 6:30 pm 
 
Council Present: Mayor Kathy Holston, Councilors Bobbie Whitney Dawn Kinyon, Michele Coker, Melissa Bjarnson, 

Audy Spliethof and Chrissy Hollett 
 

Staff Present: City Administrator Bryan Cutchen, Finance Director Eric Kytola, Police Chief Kevin Martin 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
3. Roll Call – All council present 
  
4. Public Comment 
 
In person 
 
Joy Kingsbury 47726 Fairy Glen- she urges the council to go to Bryan for advice and she encourages them to renew the contract. 
 
Robert Stewart 76566 Meadow Way- Thanked Mayor Holston, he believes in Bryan and is in favor of renewing his contract. 
 
Valeri Miller 47747 Portal Drive- is speaking as a citizen, she like to see Bryans contract renewed, it’s time to move forward and 
he has a plan to do that.  We are in a crisis situation right now. 
 
Ryan Lee 47747 Portal Drive- he has confidence in Bryan, it doesn’t make sense to get rid of Bryan. 
 
Aric Higdon 48401 Sunny Nook- encouraged the council to renew Bryan’s contract, leadership through a difficult year is needed. 
 
Video Comments- 
 
Trudy Hammond 47752 Berry Street- She was impressed with Bryan at the meet and greet, He solidified relationships.  Now she 
feels she is met with rudeness and abandonment. 
 
Lynda Kamerrer 48175 E 1st Street- was surprised to hear the news of a possible non-renewal of contract.  She spoke in favor of 
renewing Bryan’s contract. 
 
Gary Carl 48175 E 1st Street- Bryan is the most capable City Administrator we have had in over 30 years.  He is in favor of renewing 
his contract. 
 



March 10, 2021 City Council Minutes Page 2 of 3 

Mikal McPherson 47602 Paddock Lane- she assisted in Bryan’s background check before he was hired, as she spoke to his 
references she was excited, we are so blessed to have Bryan.  He wears many hats as you all know, you were elected to care for 
our community. 
 
Sue Cathcart 76589 View Court- supports the renewal of the contract for Bryan. 
 
Eugene Cathcart 76589 View Court- thanked the Mayor and Council.  He supports the renewal of the contract, he is thankful for 
always getting prompt replies. 
 
Eric Kytola Eugene- he is the city Finance Director, he supports the renewal of the contract.  Bryan has integrity, is unbiased, 
gathers facts, is professional and he guarantees he has no personal agenda. 
 
Sarah Altemus-Pope 48121 Commercial- she is a volunteer, partner and attorney for a non-profit.  She was really surprised about 
hearing about not renewing this contract.  She always gets a response back from Bryan.  Bryan is someone we can trust. 
 
Rusty Ackland 48265 Commercial- she is speaking as a citizen, she agrees with everyone, Bryan is good for the city.  She sees him 
out working with other volunteers.  We need to consider what we have, she is shocked to hear his contract might not be renewed, 
you are here for the community. 
 
In Person- 
 
Cameron Anderson 47619 Riverview St- She supports Bryan, she has had extremely good response time, and he is none biased. 
 
Video- 
 
Michael Garvin 47840 Westoak Rd-he is a business owner in Oakridge, he supports Bryan as City Administrator.  Bryan is easy to 
get a hold of.  This is not a hole that he dug, it is a bad time to think about a change. 
 
Ariel Ruben, Oregon RAIN – she felt very welcomed by Oakridge, by Bryan and Mayor Holston.  They support the contract renewal. 
 
Mayor Holston read letters- (attached) 
 
Georgene Samuelsson- In support of renewal of contract 
Chris Harder- - In support of renewal of contract 
Leo Robb-- In support of renewal of contract 
Jackie Sims-- In support of renewal of contract 
Ken Nelson-- In support of renewal of contract 
Kim Allen- Opposes renewal of contract 
 
5. Mayor Comments 
 
Mayor Holston- thanked everyone for their comments.  She wanted to address accusations by a councilor who accused her of 
violating the rules of executive session.  The issue at hand is the renewal of City Administrators contract.  Often when there are 
difficult conversations we try to deflect them by introducing a different topic.  It is public record that they had an executive 
session regarding his contract. 
 
Councilor Whitney- will there be open discussion on this? 
 
Mayor Holston- that will be up to the consensus of the council after executive session. 
 
Mayor Holston- explained the process of tonight’s meeting. 
 
6. Council Comments 
 
Councilor Whitney- as a councilor she was a part of the hiring committee, he has been a fantastic City Administrator and has 
worked very hard under very difficult circumstances.  Halfway through the public comments she kept hearing things like making 
tough decisions, grace, skills, strong decision maker, trustworthy, unbiased, gathers facts and information before making 
decisions and kindness.  Overall he has done a fantastic job and she supports him. 



March 10, 2021 City Council Minutes Page 3 of 3 

 
 
7. Business from the City Council 
 
 7.1 Renewal of City Administrator Contract 
 
 ***Begin Executive Session*** 7:22 p.m. 
 
ORS 192.660(2) (a) to consider the employment of a public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent. 
ORS 192.660 (2)(I) To review and evaluate the employment-related performance of the Chief Executive Officer of any public body, 
a public officer, employee, or staff member who does not request an open hearing. 
 
 ***End Executive Session*** 9:44 p.m. 
 
8. Public Comment-None 
  
9. Adjourn 9:44 p.m.  
 
 
Signed:  _______________________________ 
  Kathy Holston, Mayor 
 
Signed:  _______________________________ 
               Jackie Sims, City Recorder 
 



March 16, 2021 City Council Minutes Page 1 of 1 

 T+  
                                                            
 
 
 

 
March 16, 2021 

Special/Executive Session City Council Meeting (Via Zoom) 

Willamette Activity Center Room 8 
47674 School Street 

6:30 p.m. 

 

MINUTES 
 

 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER- 6:30 pm 
 
Council Present: Mayor Kathy Holston, Councilors Bobbie Whitney Dawn Kinyon, Michele Coker, Melissa Bjarnson, 

Audy Spliethof and Chrissy Hollett 
 

Staff Present: City Administrator Bryan Cutchen, Finance Director Eric Kytola, Police Chief Kevin Martin, City 
Recorder Jackie Sims 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
3. Roll Call – All council present 
  
 ***Begin Executive Session*** 6:33 p.m. 
 
ORS 192.660(2) (a) to consider the employment of a public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent. 
 
 ***End Executive Session*** 8:03 p.m. 
 
4. Business from Executive Session- none 
  
5. Adjourn 8:03 p.m.  
 
 
Signed:  _______________________________ 
  Kathy Holston, Mayor 
 
Signed:  _______________________________ 
               Jackie Sims, City Recorder 
 



   

 
 
 
 
                                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ISSUE: The City Council has requested a periodic review of billing from Leahy Cox, LLP.  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None.   
 
 
OPTIONS:  
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  
 

Business of the City Council 
City of Oakridge, Oregon 

Apr 1, 2021 
 

Agenda Title: Review of legal billing from 
City Attorney 
  
 

 

Proposed Council Action: Information only 

Agenda Item No: 9.1 
 
Exhibit: (1) Billing for Dec, Jan, Feb 
 
Agenda Bill Author: Bryan Cutchen 
City Administrator: Bryan Cutchen 















   

 
 
 
 
                                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ISSUE: The City Administrator will be on travel 13-19 April 2021. The Administrator 
recommends appointing Police Chief Kevin Martin City Administrator Pro Tem in his absence.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None.   
 
OPTIONS: 1)   Approve City Administrator Pro Tem. 
                   2)   Do not approve and appoint an alternate.  
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the proposed City Administrator Pro Tem. 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move we appoint Police Chief Kevin Martin as City Administrator 
Pro Tem for the period April 13-19, 2021.  
 

Business of the City Council 
City of Oakridge, Oregon 

Apr 1, 2021 
 

Agenda Title: Appointing the Police Chief 
to City Administrator Pro Tem for the 
Period of April 13-19, 2021. 
  
 

Proposed Council Action: A motion and 
vote from the floor. 

Agenda Item No: 10.1 
 
Exhibit: None. 
 
Agenda Bill Author: Bryan Cutchen 
City Administrator: Bryan Cutchen 



   

 
 
 
 
                                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ISSUE: The City of Oakridge is the Designated Management Agency (DMA) listed in the DEQ 
Water Quality Management Plan (WQMP).  The DMA is responsible for implementing 
strategies to comply with the WQMP. This letter addresses a recent US Environmental 
Protection Agency decision concerning mercury levels in the Willamette Basin waters. This 
decision requires the City submit an implementation plan by September 3, 2021.  
 
This agenda bill is presented since the letter was addressed to the City Council. Staff will begin 
review of the city’s existing TMDL implementation plan and make revisions as deemed 
necessary to the comply with the revised TMDL.    
  
FISCAL IMPACT: Indeterminate 
 
OPTIONS:  
                     
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:   
 

Business of the City Council 
City of Oakridge, Oregon 

April 1, 2021 
 

Agenda Title:  Department of 
Environmental Quality Letter – Revised 
Willamette Basin Mercury Total Maximum 
Daily Load (TMDL)  
 

Proposed Council Action: Information 
only. 

Agenda Item No: 10.2 
 
Exhibit: (1) DEQ Letter of March 3, 2021  
              
 
Agenda Bill Author: Bryan Cutchen 
City Administrator: Bryan Cutchen 







   1 

  
 
 
 
                                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ISSUE:  The Oakridge Budget Committee is seated with up to seven citizens. Currently four 
seats are filled. The city council has one application to review.    
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None 
 
OPTIONS:  1. Appoint applicant.  
                    2. Do not appoint applicant.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  The staff recommends option 1.   
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  I move that we appoint Ms. Hooker to serve on the Oakridge 
Budget Committee for a term of three years.  
 
 
 
Applicant: 
 
Jan Hooker 
 
 

Business of the City Council 
City of Oakridge, Oregon 

January 21, 2021 
 

Agenda Title: Consider appointment of a 
member to the Budget Committee. 
 
 
Proposed Council Action:  A motion from 
the floor to appoint applicant into the 
vacant position.  
 
 

 

Agenda Item No:  15.1 
 
Exhibits: (1) Letter of Interest 

    (2) Submitted Application  
 
Agenda Bill Author: Bryan Cutchen 
City Administrator: Bryan Cutchen 








	Agenda
	8.0 Consent Agenda
	March 10 Minutes
	March 16 Minutes

	9.1 Review of Legal Bills
	Dec 2020
	Jan 2021
	Feb 2021

	10.1 CA Pro Tem
	10.2 DEQ TMDL Letter
	Letter

	15.1 Budget Committee Appointment
	Letter of Interest
	Application




